
Sr. 

No.
Pg No Point No Tender Original Clause Clarification Response

1 1
A. HyWork Enterprise

Features: 1) 2)

1. Hosted Virtual Desktops (VDI) based on Windows

Desktop OS -Pooled and Persistent VDI

2. Hosted Virtual Desktops (VDI) based on Linux OS

Please specify How many concurrent VDI users 70 Nos

2 1
A. HyWork Enterprise

Features:
Please specify total number of users 70 Nos

3 2
A. HyWork Enterprise

Features:   31)
Abel to published hosted applications & virtual desktop

Please speify out of the number of users, how many required full VDI 

and how many users for App publishing
70 Nos

4 1
A. HyWork Enterprise

Features:

Please specify about the hardware availability. Do the partners need

to propose hardware and storage for the VDI infrastructure.
Hardware require for setup will be provide by BFSL.

5 1
A. HyWork Enterprise

Features:
Please specify about per VDI IOPS requirement for this project  For 70 Nos of Users

6 1
A. HyWork Enterprise

Features:
Please specify the application workload on the VDI Bussiness applications.

7 2

Bidder Eligibility cum

Technical criteria for

100 marks:-

Should have a minimum annual turnover of Rs. 50 Lac

(Rupees Fifty Lakh) during last two financial years viz.

20018-19 and 2019-20 Document proof -Copies of Annual

Reports in case of listed companies and copies of audited

balance sheets /unaudited BL and P&L statements

We request you to kinldy consider the Financial documnets for 2017-

2018 and 2018-2019 as arranging the documents for 2019-2020 

would be challenging due to current pandemic.

Accepted

8 2
Bidder Eligibility cum

Technical criteria

Qualified Bidder will be called for a discussion about the

assignment.

Please specify regarding commercial format as its not given with the

RFP. 
Attached

9 Is HA or DR or both required? Right now not required.

Bids for Enterprise tool to enable work from home, PIM & multifactor authentication from eligible organisations.


